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Liywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru
‘ Welsh Assembly Government
Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

Jonathan Morgan AM
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA
17" June 2009

Dear Jonathan

I am writing in response to the query you raised regarding the progress of your
backbench LCO during questions on 3 March 2009. | apologise for the delay in
responding.

However, | understand that the Minister for Health and Social Services wrote to you
on 13 March 2009 appraising you of the position with regard to your proposed LCO.

Yours sincerely
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